
 
 

CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION  

 
June 23, 2014 

Manhattan Beach City Hall 
1400 Highland Ave. 

Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 
6:30 PM 

 
A G E N D A 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 Commissioner Rothans   Commissioner Manna 
 Commissioner Allard    Commissioner Jones 
 Commissioner Paralusz   Commissioner Zaun 
 Commissioner Allen 
 
 
C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

May 19, 2014 
 

D. CEREMONIAL 
Certificate of Recognition – Fred Manna 
Change of Chair 
 

     
E. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (3-Minute Limit)  
  
 
F. GENERAL BUSINESS 

 
 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 
 

   
H. STAFF ITEMS 

 
 
I. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 



CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
FROM: Mark Leyman, Director of Parks and Recreation 
 
DATE:  June 23, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Selection of 2014/2015 Parks and Recreation Commission Chair 
 
Annually, the Parks and Recreation Commission is required to select a Chair and Vice 
Chair for the Commission. 
 
In the past, officers have been selected on a seniority basis.  Commissioner Steve Rothans 
would be next in line to serve as Chair, followed by Commissioners Russel Allan or 
Thomas Allard.  Although this has been the past practice, it is not the rule.  The 
Commission has the right to choose any member of the Commission they feel is most 
qualified. 
 
Installation of new chair will be on June 23, 2014. 
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